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WEC COMMITTEE

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: [ Hypercar LMP2 0 LMGTE Pro [ LMGTE Am
DECISION N°: WEC_2021 D0003_LMP2_Fuel restrictor diameter

DATE: 02/03/2021 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Fuel restrictor diameter for LMP2 cars

APPLICABLE REGULATION

Appendix A 2021 Technical Regulations for Prototypes LMP2 for cars homologated in 2017

DECISION

LMP2 fuel rig restrictor diameter:

21.5 mm for Le Mans
23.5 mm for other Competitions

Appendix ‘A’ (p.44 of LMP2 Technical Regulations):

Un restricteur de débit, conforme au dessin ci-dessous, doit étre | A flow restrictor, complying with the following drawing must be

fixé a la sortie sur le fond du réservoir d'approvisionnement. fixed to the outlet on the bottom of the supply tank.
Son diamétre "D" sera adapté, a l'appréciation du Comité | Its diameter "D" shall be adapted, at the discretion of the
Endurance. Endurance Committee,

This dimension must be respected at any time.

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice

O for the mentioned Competition(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/noticeBoard.html
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